Product Safety Recall



3M[™] Cubitron[™] II Roloc[™] Durable Edge Discs 984F 36+ TR 3IN 3M[™] Cubitron[™] II Roloc[™] Durable Edge Discs 984F 60+ TR 3IN 3M[™] Cubitron[™] II Roloc[™] Durable Edge Discs 984F 80+ TR 3IN

Defect: 3M Abrasives Systems Division has recently identified potential safety concerns with the 3M[™] Cubitron[™] II Roloc[™] Durable Edge Discs 984F listed due to the Roloc[™] plastic button connection, and is issuing a Stop Use and Recall Notice regarding affected products. Affected products were sold between Oct 2018 to Aug 2019.

Hazard: There is a potential safety risk of the abrasive disc detaching from the $Roloc^{TM}$ connection. Use of affected products may cause health and safety concerns, including injury.

What to do: Immediately stop using and quarantine affected products. Contact your 3M distributor whom you purchase the products from.

Contact details: Please contact your 3M distributor.

phone: Product Information 136 136

online: 3M.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information